From:  Serizawa, Linda
Sent: 7/10/2013 8:32:57 AM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: FW: AB 327 amendments

The note I’'d mentioned in our discussion yesterday.

From: Matthew Freedman [mailto:Matthew@turn.org}
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 3:02 PM

To: Campbell, Michael; Serizawa, Linda

Subject: Fwd: AB 327 amendments

FYL

Matt

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Smith, Kellie" <Kellie.Smith@sen.ca.gov>

Date: July 9, 2013 2:43:28 PM PDT

To: <EMitchell@semprautilities.com>, "Kauss, Kent" <KWK3@pge.com>,
"Lenny Goldberg" <lga@cal.net>, <Kelly.E.Boyd@sce.com>, "Matthew

Freedman" <Matthew@turn.org>

Cc: "Lipper, Kip" <Kip.Lipper@sen.ca.gov>, "Mata, Celia"

<Celia.Mata@asm.ca.gov>

Subject: AB 327 amendments
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Please know that in the event that there are any amendments to AB 327 now or in August that
depart from or circumvent a $10 cap on fixed charges, the bill will likely be pulled back to
policy committee which would likely kill the bill for this legislative year.

Kellie M. Smith, Chief Consultant

Senate Committee on Energy, Utilities & Communications
State Capitol, Room 5046

Sacramento, CA 95814

916-651-4107
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